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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 11:47 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Amended  Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E and Final Invoice

Attachments: Amended Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E.pdf; Amended Final Inv - SJL5903E.pdf

Shirley, 

 

See attached the Amended Final invoice too. 

 

Sorry for earlier wrong attachment :p 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Kee Mui Hong  

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 

Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 

 

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 11:43 AM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Amended Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E and Final Invoice 

 
Dear Shirley , 

 

Pls see attached Amended  Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E and Final Invoice 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Kee Mui Hong  

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 

Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 

 

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) [mailto:KennethKong@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 5:59 PM 

To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Reminder : Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E 

 
Confirmed B4 excess. 

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 1:22 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Reminder : Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E  
  
Dear Kenneth, 
  
Indeed there is !! Sorry that I had overlook. 
  
We are agreeable Limit $9K. Pls confirm 
  
Thanks !! 
  
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

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 8:48 AM 

To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Reminder : Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E 
  
Mui Hong, I was informed that this case repair limit is $9000.00 only. Kenneth 

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 4:50 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Reminder : Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E  
  
Dear Kenneth, 

  

Pls assist to confirm the draft. 

  

Thanks 

  

Best Regards, 

  

Kee Mui Hong  

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 

Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 

  

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 1:40 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E 

  

Dear Kenneth, 

  

Pls see attached the Draft Finalisation - SJL5903E for your approval. 

  

Pls advise 

  

Thanks 

  

Best Regards, 

  

Kee Mui Hong  

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 

Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 

  


